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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP INFORMATIONAL MEETING AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202502020 Adolescent Residential Treatment Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Behavioral Health

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING LOCATION:
	ZOOM Meeting

	INFORMATIONAL MEETING DATE/TIME:
	March 25, 2025, 1:00 pm local time, ET.

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 27, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time, EST

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 01, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	April 30, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time, EST.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



No questions were asked at the Informational Meeting.

Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, A.1 

Page 10
	Does the Department have a preferred geographic area for the treatment facility location?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part D.1.a. 

Page 11
	What is the MaineCare reimbursement rate?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 97, Appendix B. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	ARRS definition,

Page 4

and 

Section D.1
Page 11
	97.01-12 of the MaineCare Benefits Manual indicates that the per diem rate is determined by the Department of Health and Human Services but Section D.1. of the RFP appears to limit payment to the standard terms of MaineCare reimbursement.
Who is the rate setting authority? 

	
	Answer

	
	As this is outside of the scope of the RFP, the Department declines to respond.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV. A. b.
Page 21
	Is the MaineCare rate the maximum rate allowable?

	
	Answer

	
	Services provided under the resulting contract, which are MaineCare reimbursable, the awarded Bidder may not exceed the MaineCare reimbursement rate for Adolescents who do not have MaineCare or other type of insurance, refer to Part II, D. of the RFP for Health Insurance Coverage Screening and Billing Methods.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not Provided
	Is there a maximum or minimum number of beds?

	
	Answer

	
	No, it is at the Bidder’s discretion. 
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